Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 7:30 PM

To: CHARMAINE KONG

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: 22/23/23/VC05/027574 - (PRS) OUR REF CM1131 SNB9695J THIRD P VEHICLE
YP4250M DOA 18/06/2023 *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC23006417/Kpa3

Attachments: Preliminary Advice.pdf; TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice
- Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 11:28 AM

To: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@Ilonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: 22/23/23/VC05/027574 - (PRS) OUR REF CM1131 SNB9695J THIRD P VEHICLE YP4250M DOA 18/06/2023

Dear Charmaine,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 10:38 AM

To: assignments <assignments@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Ref: 22/23/23/VC05/027574 - (PRS) OUR REF CM1131 SNB9695J THIRD P VEHICLE YP4250M DOA 18/06/2023

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Ref: 22/23/23/VC05/027574 (Huey Ni’s case)
Dear Meng Yan/LKK,

FYA please

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Charmaine Kong

Claims Officer | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all CNeW " lonpac

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: Irdina Nadhrah <Irdina.Nadhrah@autoinsure.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 10:10 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@I|onpac.com>; Ong Li Li Forwarding Email <llong@lonpac.com>
Cc: Autolnsure <claims@autoinsure.com.sg>

Subject: (PRS) OUR REF CM1131 SNB9695J THIRD P VEHICLE YP4250M DOA 18/06/2023

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear All,

Attached for your attention.



Do revert with the SJE appointed for the above matter and conduct Pre-Repair Survey for the said
vehicle at our premises.

Thank You.

Regards
Mae

did: (65) 3157 2624 / 3157 2628
mobile: (65) 9743 6363

e: claims@autoinsure.com.sg

Century Motors (S) Pte Ltd
6 Marsiling Lane S739145

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.



